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 III. Communication and Engagement 

 Continue to refine the coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission’s 
duties, roles and responsibilities.  
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Approval of the February 2014 Consent Calendar 
 

 
 
 
 

Executive Summary: The Executive Director 
recommends that the Commission approve the 
February 2014 Consent Calendar. After review, 
the Commission may approve, or amend and 
approve the Consent Calendar. 

Recommended Action: Approve the February 
2014 
 
Presenter:  None 
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Consent Calendar 

 
Division of Professional Practices 

 
For your approval, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the 
February 13-14, 2014 meeting of the Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. ABDUL-MUJEEB, Daaimah M.   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
2. ADAMS, David E.   San Diego, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
3. AGUAYO, Emmanuel A.   San Bernardino, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, effective immediately. 

 
4. ATENCIA, Larry E.   Oakland, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
5. BARNESE, Faith A.   Phoenix, AZ 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
6. BAUM, Nancy E.   Sebastopol, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
7. BEER-KERR, Julie A.   Huntington Beach, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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8. BELL, Douglas D.   Camden, SC 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
9. BENDER, Nedra J.   Redondo Beach, CA 

She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
10. BHUTA, Kapila   Long Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
11. BILGIN, Irfan   Irvine, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days and any 
pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
12. BOROSS, Cristeen D.   Desert Hot Springs, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
13. BOSWELL, Daniel A.   Santa Barbara, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
14. BOWEN, Jennifer L.   Irvine, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
15. BUGHMAN, Wade J.   Monrovia, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
 

16. BUSTAMANTE, Raul L.   Lakewood, CA 
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
17. CASTILLO, Eddie D.   Laytonville, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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18. CASTLE, Melissa C.   Santa Barbara, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
19. CERVANTES, Guilleremo   Palmdale, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
20. COLLIER, Selena N.   Canyon Country, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
21. CUESTA, Carlos A.   Anaheim Hills, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
22. CURRY, Kenneth C.   Carson, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
23. DAHLEM, Gregory T.   Mariposa, CA 

He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
24. DANIELS, Erica L.   Carson, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
25. DAVIS, Daniel C.   Placentia, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
26. DAVIS, Shantelle E.   Fair Oaks, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
27. DUNIPHAN, Lisa G.   San Diego, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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28. EGUEN, Lillian O.   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
29. ERICKSON, Heather N.   Huntington Beach, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
30. EYLER, Gregory S.   Moreno Valley, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
31. FISHERKELLER, Matthew C.   Walnut Creek, CA 

All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
32. FLINT, David D.   Fontana, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
33. FOLEY, Jennifer L.   Santa Clarita, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
34. FRANCES, Paula   San Rafael, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
35. FULTON, Steven D.   Paradise, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
36. GAUMER, John R., Jr.   Joshua Tree, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
37. GEARTY, Marianne J.   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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38. GILKEY, Lester J., Jr.   Roseville, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
39. GILLIES, Ian A.   Bakersfield, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
40. GONZALES, James L.   Rio Rancho, NM 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
41. GONZALES, Robert A.   Lake Hughes, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
42. GONZALEZ, Robert A.   Oxnard, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days and any pending applications 
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
43. GRAHAM, Jodi   Bakersfield, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
44. GREEN, Jerry R.   Redlands, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
45. HALLIGAN, Sheila M.   Fremont, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
46. HARRIS-JEPSEN, Sarah J.   Redding, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
47. HARRISON, Roger S.   San Clemente, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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48. HASLAM, George A.   Moreno Valley, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
49. HEINZ, Jonathan D.   Fresno, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
50. HELMS, Carissa M.   Carlsbad, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
51. HENTON, Debra K.   Placentia, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
52. HERRERA, Andrea   Salinas, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
53. HERRING, Daniel P.   Corona, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
54. HIGHTOWER, John G.   Orinda, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
55. HOPSTEIN, Kelly C.   Azusa, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
56. JACKSON-PRATT, Dorothy A.   Escondido, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
57. JAMES, Eric V.   Tracy, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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58. JOHNSON, Gary S.   Sacramento, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
59. JOHNSON, Steven M.   Gardena, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
60. KASWAN, David S.   Santa Clarita, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
61. KAYRYAKOFF, Rafaela N.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
62. KEITH, Ralph B.   Oakdale, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
63. KNOTT, Jeremiah J.   Stockton, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
64. KOOPMAN, Lynsey J.   Anaheim Hills, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
65. LA REAU, Taylor R.   Goleta, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
66. LEAHY, Tamie L.   Santa Rosa, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
67. LEAR, Susan D.   Santa Ana, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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68. MANZANARES, Charles C.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
69. MARTINEZ, Gustavo   Chula Vista, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
70. MATZEL, Kristian D.   La Mesa, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
71. McKINLEY, Matthew A.   San Bernardino, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
72. McMAHON, Marita C.   Agoura Hills, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
73. McWAID, Paul M.   Long Beach, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
74. MELTON, Sue E.   Santa Fe Springs, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
75. MENDOZA, Victor M.   Altadena, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
76. MILLER, Dale A.   Whittier, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
77. MILLS, Pamela W.   Pasadena, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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78. MONTOYA, Antonia M.   Bakersfield, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
79. MOORE, Reginald L.   Gardena, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
80. MOTT, Brian T.   Fresno, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
81. MUNOZ, Greg S.   Kingsburg, ca 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
82. OBIEN, Frank E.   El Monte, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
83. OBILLO, Eugene O.   Harbor City, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
84. ONYENWE, Bright C.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
85. OROZCO, Jorge M.   Bell Gardens, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
86. ORTEGA, Connie   Blythe, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
87. ORTIZ, Jesus   Carson, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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88. OVALLE, Richard X.   Fresno, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
89. PEREZ, Cynthia C.   Placentia, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
90. PICTON, Bruce L.   Cottonwood, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
91. POPOVICH, Gregory L.   Tampa, FL 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
92. REED, Robert, Jr.   Fontana, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
93. REYES, Richard   Chula Vista, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
94. REYNOLDS, Marylynn J.   San Jose, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
95. RICHIE, Karen A.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
96. ROBERTS, James, III   Huntington Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days and any pending applications 
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
97. RODRIGUEZ, Alex J.   Los Angeles, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days and any pending applications 
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 
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98. SAMANIEGO, Joseph F.   Oakland, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
99. SANHUEZA, William H.   Arcadia, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
100. SEDIGH, Ian M.   Alameda, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
101. SERNA, Guadalupe G.   Imperial, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days and any pending applications 
are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
102. SINGLETON, Debra S.   Rosewood, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
103. SNOBAR, Ibrahim   Elk Grove, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
104. SPICER, Melody   Coto De Caza, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
105. STEVENS, Rod L.   Corona, CA   
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
106. TILLERY, Heather D.   Eau Claire, WI 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
107. VANG, Chong   Sacramento, CA 
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
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108. VROOMAN, Charlotte A.   Los Angeles, CA 

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
109. WALLACE, Warren J.   Walnut Creek, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
110. WEBBER, Christina M.   Tulare, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days and any pending 
applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 
44421 and 44345. 

 
111. WEEMS, Don M.   Long Beach, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
112. WESLEY, Stephen K.   Phoenix, AZ 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
113. WHITE, John P.   Port Hueneme, CA 
 All pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
114. WILDAUER, Heather A.   Redding, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
115. WILLIAMS-BELGER, Ponchita M. Corona, CA 
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and any pending applications are denied as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
PRIVATE ADMONITION 

 
116. Pursuant to Education Code section 44438, the Committee of Credentials recommends one 

(1) private admonition for the Commission’s approval. 
 

REINSTATEMENT OF SELF REVOKED CREDENTIAL 
 

117. SKOGEBO, Terri L.   Antelope, CA 
Pursuant to Government Code section 11522, her application for reinstatement of her 
Specialist Instruction Credential in Learning Handicapped is granted after previously self-
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revoking her credential pursuant to Education Code section 44423, with no known 
misconduct. 
 

TERMINATION OF PROBATION 
 

118. NGUYEN, Le N.   San Jose, CA 
Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 
Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission effective on 
November 23, 2011, the stayed order is vacated and he is the subject of public reproval. 

 
CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

 
The following consent determinations have been adopted: 
 
119. BRUHL, Adam J.   Vista, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
120. HASSON, Barry B.   Dublin, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44420. 

 
121. HEARD, Anthony R.   Santa Ana, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
122. HOLSINGER, William M.   San Diego, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
123. HUTH, Jason P.   Yucaipa, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
124. KLINGENBERG, Robert C.   Soulsbyville, CA 

The Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other 
certification documents and withdraw any pending applications under the jurisdiction of the 
Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and he agrees that any submissions 
of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected 

 
125. NEWTON, Suzanne C. (aka SCHENONE, Suzanne C.)  Atascadero, CA 

The Consent Determination allows her to self-revoke all credentials, life diplomas or other 
certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education 
Code section 44423. 
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126. RUBENDALL, William M.   Concord, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that respondent has received a public reproval, 
effective November 27, 2013, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421.  

 
127. SCHWER, John R.   Burbank, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. 

 
128. SPAIN, Scott C.   Brea, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
129. WEEKS, Elizabeth A.   Encinitas, CA 

The Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are suspended for a 
period of eighteen (18) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
REQUESTS FOR REVOCATION 

 
The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 
 
130. ATWOOD, Penny S.   Banning, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification 
documents are revoked, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
131. KIMERY, Jerry L.   Highland, CA 

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his added authorization 
in Autism Spectrum Disorders on his Education Specialist Instruction Credential is revoked. 

 
132. KLINK, Alisa M.   Long Beach, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorizations in 
U.S.  History and California History on her Single Subject Teaching Credential are revoked.  

 
133. LUDWIG, Teri L.   Fresno, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in 
Science: Geosciences (Examination) on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 

 
134. ROGERS, Deborah J.   Woodland, CA 

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her authorization in 
Biology on her Single Subject Teaching Credential is revoked. 
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WITHDRAWAL OF APPLICATIONS 

 
135. NINO, Fabian A.   Dacula, GA 

Pursuant to his request and while allegations of misconduct were pending, his application is 
withdrawn and he agrees that any submission of an application will be automatically 
rejected.   

 
MANDATORY ACTIONS 

 
136. ACOSTA, Abel H.   Azusa, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288a(b)(2) (oral copulation of a person under 
16 years), 261.5(d) (unlawful sexual intercourse), 289(i) (sexual penetration by foreign 
object), and 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child).  As a result of this conviction, he is required 
to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.   

 
137. BEDDOWS, Jack L.   San Diego, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means likely 
to produce great bodily injury). 

 
138. BERNDT, Mark H.   Torrance, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act upon a child).  As a result of 
this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 
290. 

 
139. BLAIR, Grant W.   San Jose, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424, 44425, and 44423.6, all certification documents 
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288.4(b) (arrange to meet 
with minor for purpose of engaging in lewd and lascivious behavior).  As a result of this 
conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  
As a term of probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
140. BURLESON, John J.   Sacramento, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following  
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code sections 664/211/212.5(c) (attempted 
robbery-second degree) and 664/484/487 (attempted theft/grand theft). 

 
141. BURSCH, Alex E.   Martinez, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of 
child pornography).   
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142. CASTRO, Miguel A.   Whittier, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following 
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft). 

 
143. CONTRERAS, Reynaldo   Kingsburg, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of a controlled 
substance).  

 
144. CROPPER, Michael R.   Los Angeles, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 314(1) (indecent exposure).  As a 
result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290. 

 
145. DICKSON, John S.   Vallejo, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following 
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 266i (pandering). 

 
146. FREEMAN, David R.   Hollister, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating sections 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse) and 288a(b)(1) (oral 
copulation of person under 18 years).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to 
register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
147. GIBSON, Gary A.   Van Nuys, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 288(b)(1) (lewd act force/violence/duress).   

 
148. GOMEZ, Jerwynn F.   Apple Valley, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual 
intercourse with minor more than three years younger).  As a term of probation he has 
limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
149. GORS, Joseph A.   Vallejo, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424, 44425, and 44423.6, all certification documents 
under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288.4(b) (contact minor 
with intent to commit sex offense) and a misdemeanor violation of 288.4(a)(1) (contact 
minor with intent to commit sexual offense).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to 
register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  As a term of probation he has 
limited ability to associate with minors. 
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150. GRATZ, Deborah M.   Hollister, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 664/273a(b) (attempted child 
endangerment).  As a term of probation she has limited ability to associate with minors.  

 
151. HERNANDEZ, Antonio   Lathrop, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following 
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 459 (first degree residential burglary), 
a serious felony. 

 
152. INFANTE-LEVY, Alexia P.   La Jolla, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 273a(a) (child abuse). 

 
153. JOHNSON, Gary R.   Rancho Cucamonga, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly conduct: solicit 
lewd act).   

 
154. MARTINEZ, Paul M.   Rancho Cucamonga, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual 
intercourse with a minor more than three years younger).  As a term of probation she has 
limited ability to associate with minors.  

 
155. MILLER, Jacob C.   Visalia, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 314(1) (indecent exposure).  As a 
result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290. 

 
156. MINER, Christina D.   Indio, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her felony convictions for violating Health and Safety Code section 11350(a) (possession of 
controlled substance) and Penal Code sections 459 (burglary) and 487(a) (grand theft over 
$400).   

 
157. NICHOLSON, Chrisann J.   Castro Valley, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following her felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 504 (embezzlement by public officer) and 
487(a) (grand theft of personal property). 
  



 GS 1C-18 February 2014 

 
158. NIEBLAS, Craig A.   Taft, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following 
his misdemeanor conviction for violating Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a 
deadly weapon). 

 
159. ORELLANO, John G.   Anaheim, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse).   

 
160. RICKETTS, Donald F.   Bakersfield, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act upon a child).  As 
a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290. 

 
161. RIGHTMIRE, Jeffrey A.   Murrieta, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 288.2(a) (distribute/exhibit 
lewd matter to a minor).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex 
offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  As a term of probation he has limited ability 
to associate with minors. 

 
162. RUNCIMAN, Ian D.   Roseville, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11361(b) (furnishing marijuana to 
minor over 14 years).   

 
163. SHEDD, Walter F.   Fullerton, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following  
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487 (grand theft). 

 
164. SLYTER, Mike C.   Burlingame, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) (possession of 
child pornography).   

 
165. STAPLES, Brandon T.   Victorville, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse with 
minor more than three years younger).   
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166. TELLEZ, Gerardo   National City, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess matter 
depicting person under 18 years in sexual conduct).  As a result of this conviction, he is 
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.  As a term of 
probation he has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
167. THOMPSON, Kenneth W.   San Diego, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following  
his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 484f(2) (forge access card). 

 
168. VELASQUEZ, Martin S   Novato, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating Health and Safety Code section 11550(a) (under the 
influence of a controlled substance). 

 
169. WINSLOW, Greg L.   Coalinga, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and all 
applications for certification are denied following his felony conviction for violating Penal 
Code sections 424(a) (embezzlement by public officer) and 487(a) (grand theft). 

 
170. WOODS, Jennifer L.   Granite Bay, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following her felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual 
intercourse).  As a term of probation she has limited ability to associate with minors. 

 
171. YAMAMOTO, Matt S.   Rocklin, CA 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction 
of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his felony 
conviction for violating Penal Code sections 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 
years), 664/261.5(c) (attempted unlawful sexual intercourse), and 289(h) (sexual penetration 
by foreign object).  As a result of this conviction, he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 

 
AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 

 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 
 
172. ASHTON, Stacey M.   Castro Valley, CA 
 
173. AVILA, Matthew J.   Salinas, CA 
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174. CORTES GUZMAN, Hugo   Costa Mesa, CA 
 
175. COVER, Eric A.   Stockton, CA 
 
176. CROPPER, Michael R.   Los Angeles, CA 
 
177. FINEGOLD, Michael J.   Inglewood, CA 
 
178. FORSTELL, Nathan M.   San Jose, CA 
 
179. GRIEGO, Jason   Denton, TX 
 
180. JACKSON, Delvon C.   Carson, CA 
 
181. MATANOVICH, Barry D.   South Gate, CA 
 
182. MEDINA, Moises   Bakersfield, CA 
 
183. MONACELLI, Brent M.   Azusa, CA 
 
184. REINBOLT, Jeremy S.   Anaheim, CA 
 
185. SEGURA, Valerie   Ontario, CA 
 
186. SELL, Justin A.   Santa Barbara, CA 
 
187. SPROWSON, Melvyn P., Jr.   Ontario, CA 
 
188. STUBBS, Jason H.   Corona, CA 
 
189. TOLENTINO, Eric B.   San Jose, CA 
 
190. WESTFALL, Brian J.   San Jose, CA 
 
191. WILLIAMS, David L.   Union City, CA 
 

NO CONTEST SUSPENSION 
 

All credentials held by the following individual were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code.  The credentials will remain suspended until final 
disposition by the Commission. 
 
192. MEYER, Richard A.   Grover Beach, CA 
 

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 
 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspensions of all credentials held by 
the following individuals are terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials 
for review. 
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193. BURT, Thomas A.   Brentwood, CA 
 
194. LEWIS, Christopher J.   San Francisco, CA 
 
195. MATANOVICH, Barry D.   South Gate, CA 
 
196. STOCKETT, Fred R.   Folsom, CA 
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                Certification Division 
 

               VALIDATION OF SERVICE RENDERED WITHOUT A CREDENTIAL 
           The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the       

provisions of the Education Code section 45036 
Name School District/Charter County Period of Service 

Adriana Acuna-Karp Paso Robles Joint Unified San Luis Obispo 08/23/2013-09/17/2013 
John W. Anderson Poway San Diego 09/01/2013-11/12/2013 
Marciela Anderson Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified Tulare 12/02/2013-12/09/2013 
Vicky Backes Alvord  Riverside 01/02/2014-01/21/2014 
Kathleen Bense Folsom Cordova Sacramento 10/01/2013-11/04/2013 
Cliff Bramlette South Coast 

ROP/Capistrano-Laguna 
Beach ROP 

Orange 11/01/2013-11/18/2013 

Jamie D. Brown Bella Vista Elementary Shasta 11/04/2013-11/05/2013 
Colleen Casey Sweetwater Union High San Diego 12/01/2013-01/08/2014 
Nae Ry Cho Buena Park Orange 12/01/2013-12/20/2013 
*Debra Clark Helendale  San Bernardino 11/01/2013-11/22/2013 
Maria Delgado Delhi  Merced 11/01/2013-11/19/2013 
Johanne Demers Escondido Union High  San Diego 11/01/2013-11/07/2013 
Benito Dimas El Dorado COE El Dorado 01/13/2014-01/14/2014 
Rachel Edwards Bear Valley San Bernardino 11/01/2013-11/22/2013 
Linda Eng Encinitas Union  San Diego 12/01/2013-12/11/2013 
Michelle Foster Adelanto Elementary  San Bernardino 12/01/2013-12/18/2013 
Kari Freeman San Bernardino City San Bernardino 11/01/2013-11/06/2013 
*Christine Holmes Atwater Elementary Merced 01/06/2014-01/07/2014 
Katherine Hooper Escondido Union High San Diego 01/01/2014-01/06/2014 
Pamela Hunt Sacramento City  Sacramento 08/01/2013-09/30/2013 
Tami Hunter Mt. Pleasant  Santa Clara 12/01/2013-12/02/2013 
Emily M. Jeffries San Bernardino City  San Bernardino 12/01/2013-12/03/2013 
Kristine Johnston Coronado San Diego 11/01/2013-11/19/2013 
*Susan Kroncke Escondido Union High  San Diego 11/01/2013-11/07/2013 
Andrea J. Labriola Nuview Union  Riverside 11/01/2013-11/20/2013 
Timothy Leavey Irvine USD Orange 12/01/2013-12/04/2013 
Ruth Lindquist Lee Julian CS San Diego 12/01/2013-12/12/2013 
Connie Lopez Chula Vista Elementary San Diego 12/02/2013-12/09/2013 
Elena Maciel Heber  Imperial 01/01/2014-01/06/2014 
Nancy Maki Alvord  Riverside 01/02/2014-01/21/2014 
Rachel McCurry Grossmont Union San Diego 01/01/2014-01/06/2014 
Joseph H. Mendoza Bonsall Union  San Diego 10/02/2013-12/03/2013 
Arlene Molina San Diego COE San Diego 12/01/2013-12/10/2013 
Vicky Morff Chaffey Joint Union High San Bernardino 11/02/2013-11/20/2013 
Amelia Perez Coastline ROP Orange 06/01/2013-12/09/2013 
Daisy Piatt Sacramento City Unified Sacramento 09/01/2013-09/30/2013 
Susan Rashap Irvine Orange 07/01/2013-10/24/2013 
Lori Renas-Hetzel Poway San Diego 12/01/2013-12/06/2013 
Eva Rodriguez Calexico USD Imperial 11/01/2013-11/04/2013 
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*Holds more than one credential 
 

 

Larry Rook Chaffey Joint Union High San Bernardino 11/02/2013-11/20/2013 
Kimberly Rusconi Golden Plains USD Fresno 11/02/2013-11/12/2013 
Neil Saffer Cajon Valley San Diego 12/02/2013-12/09/2013 
Barbara Jean Scott Mc Swain UESD Merced 09/06/2013-10/14/2013 
Anne Sisney Gridley  Butte 11/01/2013-11/04/2013 
Joseph Solove Cova Charter Alameda 10/02/2013-11/27/2013 
David Stephens Oceanside San Diego 11/01/2013-11/06/2013 
Kristin Surritt-
Rodgers 

Folsom-Cordova Sacramento 07/01/2013-09/16/2013 

Sokha Tee Garden Grove Orange 10/01/2013-10/31/2013 
Gretchen Vizzi Hermosa Beach City  Los Angeles 12/02/2013-12/12/2013 
Andrea Walters Cutler-Orosi Joint Unified Tulare 12/02/2013-12/15/2013 
Randall Wormdahl Chaffey Joint Union High San Bernardino 11/02/2013-11/12/2013 
Brian Xavier Visalia  Tulare 12/02/2013-12/08/2013 
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